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* July 18, 2001

Nancy Pruett

Dept. of Records & Reporting
Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Dear Ms. Pruett, .

CallManage, Inc. has recently requested the cancellation of IXC certificate No. 7177. The cancellation reference
number is 010849-T1. Payment of $50 for the 2001 Regulatory Assessment fee will be made by the end of the
year 2001.

Regards,

Kenneth A. Barnum
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